

Michelle Clark

From: Jenna Pomphrey <opra+request-32855-4d3c8a00@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 7:16 AM
To: Clerk
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - OPRA Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Atlantic Highlands Borough,
Specifically 22AH06165

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access.
I am not required to fill out an official form.

Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested: 22AH06165

Yours faithfully and sincerely,

Jenna M C Pomphrey

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-32855-4d3c8a00@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@ahnj.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Atlantic Highlands Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=atlantic_highlands_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/opra_request_1152527

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.



**The Borough of Atlantic Highlands
POLICE DEPARTMENT
100 First Avenue
Atlantic Highlands, New Jersey 07716
732-291-1212
FAX 732-291-2996**



CHIEF SCOTT REINERT
Certified Public Manager

June 30, 2022

Ms. Pomphrey,

This agency has reviewed your request for specific records to be released under OPRA which was transmitted to us as follows: "*Records requested: 22AH06165*"

After a search of the Atlantic Highlands Police Department's Record System for case # 22AH06165 this report is not releasable pursuant to N.J.S.A. 2C:25-33 for information involving domestic violence.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Kristen Powell

Kristen Powell
Records Clerk
Atlantic Highlands Police Department

cc. Chief Reinert AHPD
Michelle Clark- Municipal Clerk